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ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 
 

 Project Number: TAP 3430(402), City Project 70161305 
 

 Project Title: Little Blue Trace Trail Segment 8  
                    South Bridge Connector 

 
 
ISSUE DATE: October 7, 2016  
 
Bidders are hereby notified that the Bidding and Contract Documents for the above project, for which 
Bids are to be received on October 12, 2016, are amended as follows: 
 
Information to Bidders The following is provided to Bidders for information only: 
 
 1. Pre-bid attendance list 
 2. Bidder/Proposer questions and answers to the following questions: 

 
Q. What is the anticipated Notice-to-Proceed date? 
A. Second week of November. 
 
Q. What is the milestone for the initial completion date? 
A. The milestone dates have been changed to September 1, 2017, October 15, 2017, and May 1, 
2018 in this addendum. 
 
Q. Is the bridge sub structure as is and the bridge manufacturers design to fit the structure? 
A. The Contractor can use any bridge manufacturer approved in Section 02700 Prefabricated 
Pedestrian Bridge.  Please note that the abutments in the plans are based on a CONTECH 
Engineered Solutions, LLC, Bridge.  The bridge design and geotechnical information included in 
the plans and project manual are provided for bidding purposes and the Contractor is responsible 
for redesigning the abutments if another bridge manufacturer is proposed.  The redesign must be 
completed by a Professional Engineer licensed in the state of Missouri.   
 
Q. The contract drawings show a pipe handrail on the bridge, but there is no mention of the pipe 
handrail in the project specifications; could you clarify if a pipe handrail is required? 
A. No handrail needed. 
 
Q: The project specifications call for a vertical picket rail system, but the contract drawings show a 
horizontal rail system; which rail system is required?   
A: The drawings are conceptual.  The specifications say Vertical Pickets or Horizontal Safety Rails 
however, horizontal safety rails will be the only rail system allowed.  The bridge specification will 
be changed.   
 
Q: The contract drawings show a pipe handrail on the bridge, but there is no mention of the pipe 
handrail in the project specifications; could you clarify if a pipe handrail is required?   
A: Handrail is not required and is not preferred because of the obstruction it creates for the 
minimum ten foot clearance.  A rubrail is preferred but not required. 
 
Q: Is fill available on site? 
A: Fill may be available in the Little Blue Valley Park site however, at this time clearances such as 
State Historic Office Section 106 clearance as outlined in Section 20020 Procedures for 
Environmental Clearance will be required.   

 

 



 

00910 Construction Addenda 050113 2 of 3 Contract Central 

Q: Will a temporary stream crossing be able to be installed on this project to facilitate easier 
construction of the pedestrian bridge and abutments? 
A: We have not obtained a permit however we will assist the Contractor with obtaining one as 
outlined in Section 20020 Procedures for Environmental Clearance..   

 
Contracting Requirements 
 
 1. Section 00210 Notice to Contractors, Paragraph (3) shall be replaced with the following: 
 
(3) PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE:  If the bid is accepted, the bidder agrees that work shall be 

diligently prosecuted at such rate and in such manner as, in the judgment of the engineer, is 
necessary for the completion of the work within the time specified as follows in accordance with 
Article 14 of Section 700 (“General Conditions”) of this contract:  Calendar Date 

a) All clearing, rough grading, storm pipes, rock base, pre-fabricated bridge, and trail 
pavement of the project to be completed and ready for semi-final inspection by September 
1, 2017. 

b) All final grading, landscaping, wood rail fencing, and seeding of the project to be 
completed and ready for semi-final inspection by October 15, 2017. 

c) shall be replaced with the following: All remaining work, final corrective measures for 
work completed in (a) and (b) and final paperwork to be completed and ready for final 
inspection and final acceptance by May 1, 2018. 

 
Specifications 
 
1. Art Thureson, Inc. and Pioneer Bridges, A Division of Bailey Bridges, Inc. have been approved as 

“Qualified Suppliers” and Section 02700 Prefabricated Pedestrian Bridge, Subsection (2701.2) 
“Qualified Suppliers” shall be amended to read as follows: 

 2701.2 Qualified Suppliers:  Each bidder is required to identify their intended bridge 
supplier as part of the bid submittal.  Qualified suppliers must have at least 5 years experience fabricating 
these type structures. 
 

Pre-approved Manufacturers: 
CONTECH Engineered Solutions  
Big R Bridge 
Wheeler Lumber, LLC 
Excel Bridge Mfg. Co. 
Art Thureson, Inc 
Pioneer Bridges, A Division of Bailey Bridges, Inc., 

 
2. Section 02700 Prefabricated Pedestrian Bridge, Subsection (2701.3.3) “Bridge System Type, 

Paragraph 6 Safety Rails” shall be amended to read as follows 
Safety Rails 
Horizontal safety rails shall be placed on the structure to a minimum height of 42” above the deck 
surface.  The safety rails shall be spaced so as to prevent a 4” sphere from passing through the truss 
and may be placed on the inside or outside of the structure at the bridge fabricators option.  
Horizontal safety rails placed on the inside of the truss shall have their ends sealed and ground 
smooth so as to produce no sharp edges.    
 
The safety rail system shall be designed for an infill loading of 200 pounds, applied horizontally at 
right angles, to a one square foot area at any point in the system. 

 
NOTE: Bidders must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by listing the number and date, 
where provided, on the Bid Form - Document 00410. 
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CERTIFICATE BY BIDDER/PROPOSER I acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1  for 
Project No TAP 3430(402), City Project 70161305, Little Blue Trace Trail Segment 8 South 
Bridge Connector and that the bid/proposal is in accordance with the information, instructions, 
and stipulations set forth herein. 
       By  _________________________________ 
 
     Company  __________________________________ 
 
NOTE:  This signed addendum notice must accompany your bid.  
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